
300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100 
Des Moines, Iowa 50309 

515-244-0021

MEMORANDUM 

DATE:   Friday, February 16, 2024 

TO:     MWA Board Members 

CC:       MWA Staff  

FROM:  Michael McCoy, Executive Director 

RE:    Wednesday, February 21, 2024, Board Meeting 
This month’s board meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, February 21, 2024, at 5:45 pm in the 
board room at Central Office (300 East Locust Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa). If you have 
questions about any items listed below, please call me at 323.6519 (w) or 707.3869 (c). I look 
forward to seeing you on Wednesday. 

The following numbered items correspond with the number of the item on the agenda: 

Consent Agenda Items for Approval  

9. Resolution 02-24-03 – Approval of Pick-up Truck Purchase for Metro Park East Landfill –
Action for Approval
One of the fleet pick-up trucks at Metro Park East Landfill (MPE) is scheduled to be
replaced. The recommended replacement is a Dodge Ram 2500 Crew Cab 4WD from
Stew Hansen Dodge City Jeep, through State Bid Contract for Iowa, at a cost of
$45,579. The purchase is under budget. Staff recommends approval.

Regular Agenda Items for Approval 

10. Resolution 02-24-04 – Approval to Hire Additional Environmental Field Technician at
Metro Park East Landfill – Action Item
This is an approved position in the FY25 budget. Staff is requesting to start the hiring
process now as the search can be lengthy and it would be beneficial to have someone in
place by Spring 2024. Funds are available in the FY24 budget due to vacancies in
previously approved positions. Staff recommends approval.

1 of 14



Board of Directors 
2024 Calendar Year 

Dean O’Connor 
Chair 

Rob Sarchet 
Vice-Chair 

Dean O’Connor 
Altoona 

Mark Holm 
Ankeny 

Bob Peffer 
Bondurant 

John Edwards 
Clive 

Joe Gatto 
Des Moines 

Steve Allen 
Elkhart 

David Gisch 
Grimes 

Bryan Burkhardt 
Johnston 

Bill Roberts 
Mitchellville 

Ed Kuhl 
Norwalk 

Konnor Hodges 
Pleasant Hill 

Rob Sarchet 
Polk City 

Tom Hockensmith 
Polk County 

Gerald Lane 
Runnells 

Patricia Boddy 
Urbandale 

Doug Loots 
West Des Moines 

Susan Skeries 
Windsor Heights 

Michael McCoy 
Executive Director 

Metro Waste Authority 
Board Meeting 

February 21, 2024 

MWA Central Office 
300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309 

5:45 pm 

Agenda 

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

2. Approval of Regular Agenda

3. Public Forum

CONSENT AGENDA 
The following are routine items enacted by one roll call vote without separate 
discussion unless someone, Board or Public, requests an item be removed for 
consideration: 

4. Approval of Consent Agenda – Items 4 through 8

5. Consideration of Minutes January 17, 2024, Metro Waste Authority Board
Meeting – Action for Approval

6. Resolution 02-24-01 – Consideration of July – December 2023, Financial
Statements – Action to Receive and File

7. Resolution 02-24-02 – Consideration of January 2024, Monthly Expenditures –
Action for Approval

8. Resolution 02-24-03 – Approval of Pick-up Truck Purchase for Metro Park East
Landfill – Action for Approval

END CONSENT AGENDA 

Regular Agenda Items for Approval – Items 9 

9. Resolution 02-24-04 – Approval to Hire Additional Environmental Field
Technician at Metro Park East Landfill – Action Item

10. Discussion: Grow Gold Compost Update

11. Director’s Report

12. Chair’s Report

13. General Board Discussion and Other Business

14. Correspondence

15. Adjournment

March Executive/Finance Meeting: March 6, 2024, MWA Central Office, 300 E. 
Locust Street, Ste 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309, 12:00 pm. 

2 of 14



Page 2 of 2 

MWA Board Meeting 
February 21, 2024 

March Board Meeting: March 20, 2024, MWA Central Office, 300 E. Locust Street, 
Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309, 5:45 pm. 

3 of 14



300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100 
Des Moines, Iowa 50309 

515-244-0021

January 17, 2024, Unofficial Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting Minutes 

1. Call to Order
The meeting was held at Metro Waste Authority’s Central Office. Dean O’Connor, chair,
called the January 17, 2024, Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting to order at 5:45 pm.
A quorum was present.

Roll Call – MWA Board Representatives/Alternates in Attendance
Dean O’Connor, Altoona – In Person
Mark Holm, Ankeny – Virtual
John Edwards, Clive – In Person
Joe Gatto, Des Moines – In Person
David Gisch, Grimes – In Person
Bryan Burkhardt, Johnston – Virtual
Bill Roberts, Mitchellville – In Person
Ed Kuhl, Norwalk – Virtual
Konnor Hodges, Pleasant Hill – In Person
Rob Sarchet, Polk City – Virtual
Tom Hockensmith, Polk County – Virtual
Patricia Boddy, Urbandale – Virtual
Doug Loot, West Des Moines – In Person
Susan Skeries, Windsor Heights – In Person

2. Resolution 01-24-01 – Approval of MWA Board of Director Officers for Calendar Year
2024 – Action Item
Moved by Grimes, seconded by Des Moines, to approve the MWA Board of Directors
Officers for Calendar Year 2024. Motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

3. Approval of Regular Agenda
Moved by Grimes, seconded by Des Moines, to approve the January 17, 2024, board
meeting agenda as presented. Motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

4. Public Forum
There were no requests to address the Board.
______________________________________________________________________
CONSENT AGENDA
The following are routine items enacted by one roll call vote without separate discussion unless
someone, Board or Public, requests that an item be removed for consideration:

5. Approval of Consent Agenda – Items 5 through 11
Moved by Clive, seconded by Des Moines, to approve the Consent Agenda, items 5
through 11.

6. Consideration of Minutes of December 13, 2023, Metro Waste Authority Board
Meeting – Action for Approval

4 of 14



7. Resolution 01-24-02 – Consideration of November 2023, Monthly Expenditures – Action
for Approval

8. Resolution 01-24-03 – Consideration of December 2023, Monthly Expenditures –
Action for Approval

9. Resolution 01-24-04 – Approval of Compost It! Bag Vendor Agreement Extension –
Action for Approval

10. Resolution 01-24-05 – Approval of Compost It! Yard Waste Bag Warehousing and
Delivery Agreement Extension – Action for Approval

11. Resolution 01-24-06 – Approval of FY 24/25 Tipping Fees – Action for Approval

END CONSENT AGENDA 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

Regular Agenda Items for Approval – Item 12 

12. Resolution 01-24-07 – Approval of Metro Waste Authority FY23 Audit – Action Item
Robert Endriss, Denman & Company, LLP, provided an overview of the audit, comparing
changes from FY22 to FY23 for assets, revenue, and operational costs. Denman &
Company, LLP, reported a clean, no qualifications opinion on MWA FY23 Financial
Audit. There were two findings of internal control weaknesses which were noted and
discussed.

Moved by Clive, seconded by Des Moines, to approve Resolution 01-24-07. Motion
carried unanimously by voice vote.

13. Director’s Report
Leslie Irlbeck, deputy director, reported staff worked closely with the haulers regarding
collection during the winter storms the week of January 8, 2024. Collection was not
conducted Tuesday, January 9, due to the weather, which resulted in a delay the
remainder of the week.

Michael McCoy, executive director, reported Metro Recycling Facility’s (MRF) open
hours have resumed after the fire that occurred in September. The MRF has welcomed
193 visitors since reopening early December 2023.

McCoy invited board members to the legislative event on January 23rd. Invites were sent
to legislators, city managers, mayors, and council members.

The February executive finance meeting will be held at Central Office (300 E. Locust
Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa) on Wednesday, February 7, 2023, at 12:00 pm.

The February board meeting will be held at Central Office (300 E. Locust Street, Ste.
100, Des Moines, Iowa) on Wednesday, February 21, 2024, at 5:45 pm.

14. Chair’s Report
O’Connor welcomed all new board members to the Metro Waste Authority (MWA) Board
of Directors.

5 of 14



15. Adjournment
Moved by Clive, seconded by Windsor Heights, to adjourn the January 17, 2024, board
meeting. Motion carried unanimously by voice vote. Meeting adjourned at 6:10 pm.

__________________________________ _____________________________ 
  Michael McCoy, Executive Director   Dean O’Connor, Chair 

6 of 14



7 of 14



8 of 14



9 of 14



10 of 14



11 of 14



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

February 21, 2024 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM 8 

ITEM:  
Approval of Pick-up Truck Purchase for Metro Park East Landfill 

SUMMARY:  
The purchase of the pick-up truck would replace one of the scheduled fleet pick-up trucks at Metro Park 
East Landfill.  

DISCUSSION POINTS:  
One fleet pick-up truck at Metro Park East Landfill is scheduled to be replaced. The recommended 
replacement is a Dodge Ram 2500 Crew Cab 4WD from Stew Hansen Dodge City Jeep, through State 
Bid Contract for Iowa, at a cost of $45,579.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval of pick-up truck purchase for Metro Park East Landfill. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
• Stew Hansen Dodge City Jeep Quote

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS:  
The FY24 Capital Expenditure budget includes $90,000 for the purchase of two fleet pick up trucks. 
The quote from Stew Hansen Dodge City Jeep, through State Bid Contract for Iowa, is under 
budget. 

CONTACT: 
Brian Wambold, disposal operations manager, 515.333.4447 

12 of 14



13 of 14



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

February 21, 2024 
AGENDA ITEM 9 

ITEM:  
Approval to Hire Additional Environmental Field Technician at Metro Park East Landfill 

SUMMARY:  
The FY25 budget includes one new position for an Environmental Field Technician. Staff is requesting 
to start the hiring process now as the search can be lengthy and it would be beneficial to have 
someone in place by Spring 2024. 

DISCUSSION POINTS:  
With an additional Environmental Field Technician, MWA would be able to internalize tasks that are 
being handled by outside contractors.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval. . 

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS:  
Funds are available in the FY24 budget due to vacancies in previously approved positions. 

CONTACT: 
Andrew Phillips, environmental operations manager, 515.250.5411 

14 of 14


	Board Memo - pg. 1
	Board Agenda - pgs. 2-3
	Agenda Item 5: Jan. Board Minutes - pgs. 4-6
	Agenda Item 6: Jul-Dec. 23 Financial Statement - pgs. 7-8
	Agenda Item 7: Jan. 24 Expenditures - pgs. 9-11
	Agenda Item 8: Pick-up Truck Purchase - pgs. 12-13
	Agenda Item 9: Additional Envir. Field Tech. - pg. 14



